Cappiello, Diane

T IR
. From: Ralph Nashed <Ralph_Nashed@eiassociates.com>
“Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2017 3:22 PM
To: gbrennan@twpunionschoois.com; Loessel, Barry; Cappieilo, Diane
Cc: Richard Basta; Michael Wozny; Victor Pennetta; Elena Warner
Subject: change Order #2 for Boiler Replacement at Union High School.
Attachments: GB 1-17-2017 Pennetta Change Order#2.doc.pdf

Greetings Mr. Brennan,

Attached please find AIA Documents G70 Change Order # 002
As per Township of Union Public Schools District direction, to replace the existing
chimney liner, for your record.

Hard Copy will be sent to you today

Should you have any question or require additional information, please do not hesitate
to contact me at Ext. 196

Very Truly Yours,

Ralph Nashed
Sr. Project Manager

El Associates

8 Ridgedale Avenue
Cedar Knolls, N1 07927

p. 973-775-7777 x196

c. 973-908-1960
f.973-775-7770

*Email Disclaimer: The information contained in or accompanying this e-mail is for the sole use of the intended recipient and may contaln information that is
confidential and/or privileged. If the reader is not the intended racipient, you are hereby netified that any dissemination, distribution, disclosure or copying of this e-
mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please nofify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail from your system. Any views or
opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not necassarily represent those of the Township of Union Board of Education. Please be aware that no
electronic communication using equipment or servicas belonging to the Township of Unicn Board of Education is considered private. All communications created
using this equipment or service is the proparty of the Township of Union Board of Education. The Township of Union Board of Education reserves the right te copy,
archiva and retain all communications as required by Federal Law,
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Via Email ghrennant@iwpunionschools.com and Mail

Gregory E. Brennan

School Business Administrator/Board Secretary
Township of Union Board of Education

2369 Morris Avenue

Uniton, NJ 07083

Subject: Boiler Replacement at Union High School.

Change Order #2
Dear Mr. Brennan,
Enclosed are three- (3) copies of Change Order # 002 in the amount of $5,775.00 as
per Township of Union Public Schools District direction, to replace the existing
chimney liner (inforeseen conditions) as per Pennetta Proposed Change Order #002

dated 5 January 2017(copy attaclied).

They have been signed by the contractor and me. When approved, please distribute
accordingly.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me,
Very truly yours,
EI ASSOCIATES

Architects &
Engineers, PA

Raiph Nashed,
Sr. Project Manager

Enclosure: 3 copies of Change Order # 002

C: Barry Loessel Township of Union Board of Education
Pennetta Industrial Automation LLC
EIA Distributions

CEDAR KNOLLS, NJ - HARRISBURG, PA




_ Document G701" — 2001

Cﬁbange Order

- PROJECT (Nome and address): CHANGE ORDER NUMBER: 062 OWNER: [
- Boiler Replacement at Usiion High DATE: fanuayy 12, 2017 ARCHITECT:
- Sehoal N : ' I
12369 Moris Avenue” CONTRACTOR: B4
' Union, NJ 07083 - -
Rt e R FELD: [T
1) CONTRACTOR (Name and address):  ARCHITEGT'S PROJECT NUMBER: ES7972.0] oTHER: [
" Pennetta Industrial Atomiation | CONTRACT BATE: 6 July 2016
17 Industrial Avenwe % = CONTRACT FOR: General Construction

: Little Ferry, NT 07643 -°

“THE CONTRACT 18 CHANGED AS FOLLOWS:
- fnclude, where appliceble, any undisputed amonnt atiribwiable to previously executed Construction Change Directives)

: chongmal contract ‘cm:}'t.igé.r{cy sum was: $60,000.00°

* 'The net change by‘previously authorized change orders: 26,024.00
The coniract contigency sem witl be decreased by this change order in the amount: 5,775.00

The'new contigéney sum ineliding this change order will be: $28,204.00

: Dué to imf’orse’en mnditibﬁ:é',:chixxmey liner needs replacing, see attached Proposed Change Modification #2 by Pennetta in the
ramount of 85,775.00 dated lapuary 5, 2017

The original Contract Sumwas H 1,312,000.00 !
. Thenet change by previously authorized Charige Orders H 0.06 i
" The Contract Sum prior to this Changé Order was ] 1,312 000.00
The Contiact Sum will be increased by this Change Order in the amount of $ 000
- The new Contract Stnt incinding this Change Order will be 3 1,312,000.00

The Contract Time will be inéreased by Zero (0) days, _
The date of Substantial Completion as of the date of this Change Order therefore is Mareh 17, 2017

.+ NOTE: This Change Order d'ofcs: not include changes in the Contract Sum, Coutract Time o Guararteed Maxi mum Price which have

- . been authorized by Construction Change Directive antil the cost and time have been agreed upon by hoth the Owner and
- Coniractor, in which 2as¢ a Change Order is.exeonted to supersede the Consiruetion Change Ditective.

NOT VALID UNTIL SIGNED BY THE ARCHITECT. CONTRACTOR AND OWNER.

‘FlAssociates . . Permetia Industrial Automation Township of Union Public Schools
. "ARCHITECT (Firm name/ CONTRACTOR (Firm name) OWNER (Firm pamej

8 Rxdgedale Avenue 236% Morris Avenue
" Cedar Knells; NI 07927 Unton, NI (7083
-~ ADDRESS
BY _foéﬁa!urej

Ralph Nashed erfscl Oregory Brennan
(Typed name) / _ (Dyped na}#) / (Tvped namej

— I LI

DATE 7707 ' DATE 7 s DATE

AlA Dotument G701 ™~ 2061, Sopyright ® 1878, 1887, 2000 and 2001 by The American Insitule of Architects, Afl rights resarved, WARNING: This AlA®
Document s protected by U$ Copyright Low snd Internatipnal Treaties. Unauthorized ngpraduction or distributlor of this AlAT Documend, dr sny
portioaal i, may result In severs civil and crinsinal penalties; ang will b prosecuted to the makimun extent pessible under the law, This document wag

prodiced by AlA software af $1:92.05 on B1/7/2017 under. Order No.B85TY 33435 _1 which explres on 11/20/2017, and is hot for resale, .
User Nates: (1247238004}



Fax Change Otrder

PENNETA INDUSTRIAL AUTOMATION Date: Jan_uary 5, 2017
428 Hoboken Avenue Conpany: E | Associates
Jersey City, NJ 07306 Attn: Ralph Nashed, Sr P.M,
(201} 420-1693 Fax no:
Tele, no
‘Project name: Boiler Renl § ot Uini
Contract Modification #2 ¢ e?_acemen a Hnion
High School
D Addition to contract D Deletion from contract
Requested by: Randy Gerisch
Description: MODIFY NEW CHIMNEY STACK
The new chimney liner will not fitin the lower section of the existing
chimney.From the tee connection fo the new bresching going into the
chimney from the boiler room up 1o the top of the chimney fits. The new
sections below the néw tee will not fit. The new boilers will only be fired on
gas. We propose to cap the bottom of the tee, install a drain connection,
which will be drained to the base of the chimney. We will install (2) 3" steel
channel back to back beams to hang the chimney with steel cables. The
reinstallation of the new chimney liner witl bé done on MLK Day to allow for
the crane and straight time on labor,
MATERIAL $ 1,000.00
LABOR 5 2,000.00
CRANE $ 2,000.00
SUBTOTAL $ 5,000.00
OH &P 10% + 5% $ 775.00
TOTAL EXTRA $ 8,775.00
Total Cost:
O/H & Mark-up
Total Change to Contract:| § 5,775.00 |

Estimated effect on the projéct schedule:

D Please follow up with matled hard copy

days,

Client approved
Signature:




